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April 20, 2008

Public Service Commission
Capitol Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL, 32399-0850
RE: TJ791-07-0-D

To Whom It May Concern:

We stopped doing business at the end of 2006. Please cancel our license.
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February 21, 2008

TJ791-07-0-D

Citywide-Tel

614 East Highway 50, Box 216
Clermont, FLL 34711-3164

Dear Certificate/Registration Holder:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Commission has not received the 2007 Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) return and payment. As required by Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161,
fisrida Administrative Code (F.a.Cl, you were majled a RAT reiurn fona ou Geceniver 13, 2007, and payweni was
duc on January 30, 2008. '

Because you are delinquent in payment, in addition to the RAF, which is 0.0020 of a company’s intrastate revenues or
a minimum fee of $700, whichever is greater, the company must now pay late payment charges. The late payment charges,
consisting of interest and penalty, are outlined on the reverse side of the RAF .return form. If you have misplaced or require a
copy of the 2007 RAF return {orm, please contact David Brown or Valorie Moore at the numbers listed below or via e-mail.

If pavinent is not postmurked within 15 calendar days_of receipt of this notice, as evidenced bv_the certified
mail reciept, Ruie 25-4.01601, F.A.C., automatically imposes a penalty of $500. $1,000. or $2.000, in addition to the intercst
and penalty listed in the preceding paragraph. The penalty is based on the number of prior dockets against a company for
violation ot the RAF rile. [For example, if a company has no prior dockets and fails to pay in accordance with this notice, it
automatically will be assessed a $500 penalty. For one prior docket, it automatically will be assessed a $1,000 penalty and for
two, a $2,000 penaity. For a third docket, staff will submit a reconumendation to the Commission seeking cancellation of the
company's certificate or cancellation of ifs tariff and removal from the register.

Therefore, it is verv important that you pay the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee plus late payment charges
immediately. 1f you have any questions, please contact David Brown at (850) 413-6267 or Valorie Moore at (850) 413-6275 or
via e-mail at dbrown(psc.state.fl.us or vinoore(@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Aok b A R

Michaet G Cooke
General Counsel
cc: Fiscal Services Section

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



